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Section 22

From: Section 22 L

Sent: Tuesday, 16 December 2014 4:40 PM

To: Section 22

Subject: FW: FOI 1818 - Blair Davies [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
FYI.

From: Section 22
. Sent: Tuesday, 16 December 2014 3:50 PM
To: Section 22
Subject: RE: FOI 1618 - Blair Davies [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Section 22

Section 22 was |ooking at the FOI docs and thought everything that is not the UBER box should be redacted, because
it's out of scope.

E.g. in Document 1 the para on Sectio before the box should get redacted, and the para onSecti after the box
should also get redacted. n22 on 22

In some cases there are footnotes that aren’t in scope so those should get redacted too,

Could you please include this in the redactions? Let me know if there are any issues.

Thanks
Section 22
Section 22

Sent: Tuesday, 16 December 2014 3:11 PM
To: Section 22

Subject: FOI 1618 - Blair Davies [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Section 22

Please find attached the decision letter for the abovementioned FOI.

If you could get it signed and scan a copy back to me before Friday that would be great. Please leave the date as 19
Pecember 2014 as that is the day we will be releasing the decision.

E will be leaving the office now and won't be back till tomorrow morning.
Thanks

Section 22

Analysi
Ministerial & Legal Team
Ministerial & Communications Divisicn
Corporate Strategy and Services Group
The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600
phone: (02) 6263 Section 22
email:Section 22 @treqsury.gov.au ,of
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